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ATTACHMENT A
GF-2013-R-0117

STRATEGIC PLAN, VISION 2020 PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

QUESTION - Once the contract is awarded, who will the consultant report
to?

ANSWER - The consultant/contractor will report to the Contracting Officer. The
Contracting Officer will appoint a Contract Administrator upon contract award.

QUESTION — The RFP calls for the Retreat to be held in late August. Given
that, how soon after the RFP due date (July 26) will the contract be awarded,
to be the Retreat date of late August.

ANSWER - The contract will be awarded during the first week of August.

QUESTION - Sections F.2.1 and F.2.2 seem to contradict. F.2.2 puts
maximum term at one (1) year including option, however, adding a one (1)
term option would violate F.2.2. Please explain.

ANSWER - Delete Section F.2.2 in its entirety.

QUESTION - it was mentioned that a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities
and Threats) Analysis was used to collect data, however, what is the nature of the
analysis, e.g. tuition rates, in state and out of state student demographics,
operational budgets, etc?

ANSWER - The data used in the SWOT analysis was drawn from our Department of
Institutional Research and a series of consultant studies done in behalf of the University
over the last several years.

QUESTION - How many entities, e.g. people, departments or schools, participated in
the survey?

ANSWER - For the internal stakeholder surveys, notice of the availability of the survey
was sent to 6000 students, 15,000 alumni, 800 faculty and staff representing the five
schools of the university and all programs. The survey closed on July 24, 2013, and it will
be several days before the final count is received but we expect a statistically significant
response from all groups. The total anticipated response from internal stakeholder
surveys is 6000. From the public survey there was a randomly selected group of 6000 DC
residents of which a statistically significant response wili be 400.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

10}

QUESTION - What survey mechanism was used, paper and pen, survey monkey,
etc.?

ANSWER - Survey monkey was used for the internal stake holder survey. The City-wide
survey was a telephone survey.

QUESTION - Schedule: Is there any flexibility with the phase 1 schedule? Our team
is very concerned the ability to effectively plan a visioning session of this nature in
3 weeks.

ANSWER - The Retreat date is set and must take place on that date.

QUESTION - The schedule allows for one day to identify and secure a location for
the retreat. Have possible locations on campus already been identified? Securing
an off-site location will take significantly longer than one day.

ANSWER - Site for the September Retreat has been secured. The location is the Walter
E. Washington Convention Center.

QUESTION - Related to Question #7, have the internal working groups aiready been
identified? How many working groups have been organized?

ANSWER - Nine Internal Workgroups have been working since January. Preliminary
reports were presented in the first week of June, SWOT analysis completed for each work
group completed and preliminary goals have been presented.

QUESTION - M.3.1 of the evaluation criteria indicates that the evaluation of the
technical proposal will “...measure the ability of the Offeror to effectively manage
general construction projects provided in response to ... Section L.19.” Section
L.19 does not reference anything related to construction. Please confirm if this is a
misprint in M.3.1.

ANSWER - Delete Section M.3.1 in its entirety and replace with:
M.3.1 The Technical Proposal must include the necessary information to enable

evaluators to form a concrete conclusion of the Offeror’s ability to manage and
perform the work identified in the solicitation.
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